
From: Swenson, Steve R <steves@st-ma.com> 
Sent: Friday, December 11, 2020 6:45 AM 
To: Grittner, Paul V - DNR 
Subject: RE: Superior Health Linens - 02-41-532649 
 
Thank you Paul – I’ll let Bill & Jim know  
 
Steven R. Swenson, P.G., CHMM 
Senior Geologist  

St. John-Mittelhauser & Associates, A Terracon Company 
1893 S. Trainer Road I Rockford, IL 61108 
D (815) 255-8300 I M (815) 289-0400 

steves@st-ma.com  I www.st-ma.com I terracon.com 

 

From: Grittner, Paul V - DNR <Paul.Grittner@wisconsin.gov>  
Sent: Friday, December 11, 2020 6:44 AM 
To: Swenson, Steve R <steves@st-ma.com> 
Subject: RE: Superior Health Linens - 02-41-532649 
 
Steve,  
 
You are correct, based on our recent review of site conditions, the DNR has agreed that no further 
groundwater investigation is required for this site and does not expect that further sampling of these 
wells to be needed.  However, as the site investigation (and potentially remediation) is not complete, 
and more information will be obtained, the DNR cannot guarantee that groundwater sample data from 
this general area would not be needed in the future if our understanding of the site changes.  
 
The monitoring wells can be abandoned at any time without DNR approval.  It is ultimately up to the 
property owner or responsible party to determine when they should be removed.   
 
Please let me know if you have any further questions.   
 
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 

Paul Grittner 
Phone: (414) 405-0764 
paul.grittner@wisconsin.gov 

 

From: Swenson, Steve R <steves@st-ma.com>  
Sent: Thursday, December 10, 2020 10:16 AM 
To: Grittner, Paul V - DNR <Paul.Grittner@wisconsin.gov> 
Cc: Jim Baumgartner <jbaum777@gmail.com>; Bill Nicklas <wjnicklas@gmail.com>; St. John, Ron B 
<rons@st-ma.com> 
Subject: Superior Health Linens - 02-41-532649 
 
Paul, 
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D&C Partners contacted me this morning regarding the addition to the building that is currently being 
constructed on site.   The contractor is on site doing foundation work and they discovered that 
monitoring wells MW-6 and PZ-3 are located within the foundation foot print.   For your reference, I 
have attached a copy of the Figure with the location of MW-6 and PZ-3 circled in red.  
 
As we understand it, the WDNR has determined that no further assessment or sampling of the 
groundwater is necessary to obtain closure of this Site.  Therefore, we would like to abandon these two 
monitoring wells to allow the construction of the addition to the building.  All work will be done in 
accordance with NR 141.25(2)(d)  
 
Does the WDNR have any concerns or reservations with the abandonment of these two monitoring 
wells?    
 
If you need additional information, please feel free to contact me.  
 
Thank you again for your time and attention to this matter.    
 
 
Steven R. Swenson, P.G., CHMM 
Senior Geologist  

St. John-Mittelhauser & Associates, A Terracon Company 
1893 S. Trainer Road I Rockford, IL 61108 
D (815) 255-8300 I M (815) 289-0400 

steves@st-ma.com  I www.st-ma.com I terracon.com 

 

Terracon provides environmental, facilities, geotechnical, and materials consulting engineering services 
delivered with responsiveness, resourcefulness, and reliability.  

 

Private and confidential as detailed here (www.terracon.com/disclaimer). If you cannot access the 
hyperlink, please e-mail sender.  

mailto:steves@st-ma.com
http://secure-web.cisco.com/1rj_tLsvshml3nc2OR2wDhUHMwTdtS7OGbHz2djRB1PTzxk3f9-PIYxq4eeuvpbq-voTMR6ZJJ9gKbRBfMqDGv7_56xlOMGPcgVmJ_gdEkCKk8eZbHDJBp9gjBW_Z83cZDZ1IITV2kjUAP8ZzWf2ObyOPR_qVvbjjhU0AeE18M6GBCzSQiLuteuRG-sXhhI_N0lqQarulDOdHaXp_-eiiG-LBmW2i5bTg92KOTW98U7XVTx1d8Pe_QC4y0s4QqKboJxgik8L4_Ddqq1_AIzzKPw/http%3A%2F%2Fwww.st-ma.com%2F
http://secure-web.cisco.com/1WTNQMqqxw2xUQh4ny-1lRPpkdhjgP_CpsJ0r1x2rIqZrgHqdYMuLakAgLoE-qIVdgS28-P0mKSgzUjYkgpWB1aAe-IdZiAkyI_lD5YRIaDzI6nH4vAVN9VLIFcHc7trjzxUtdQsVBfJCftl1245MVCxDbneUiuA_QrEEYbXg38CPhujRck8R3aaaaVybHHhDLK6Y9BkguPFCXKiWE3426ji1pr9-Adz0-XbQLAMhYq0i4h3ie7yaZN7pu6ofnJTUUeAThJS1mkkmNjjv1tXyfw/http%3A%2F%2Fwww.terracon.com%2F
http://secure-web.cisco.com/1H7zTyXdR6QHtw39KlnrMgTYhGb4gdGxWUDJHOQwOkM57MQw_yx3hkeG24ExFAzzzWqaNarPoN2BaOP16LiZg8CbGPDTs1MZEgqwO-25t--xWz0fUV0Yh9v-mVshCt-Z5Lx03LCYZGpgUTcMXexj2C6Nh5rARQ2mmq0_bJ032c3fH_b8Rk45HnxgVkmTq51JZmuMlaxLEd4-y9Gq26Vg-bGREAZma1F4-2uyY6VNBasyPYyYpbnH7ObWj-r_Q0nlKEbsKi5ciLIw8A4P111VLrrOl9AEpmArkWf0sTvULVogTGk0t7isTyi8fJqdDvQ1A7nGXpG0ALgXMnlL1bvVEAw/http%3A%2F%2Fwww.terracon.com%2Fdisclaimer

